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City of Madlson Parks DIVISIon , ‘
210 Martin Luther ng Ir. Blvd Su1te 104
Madlson Wlsconsm 53703 '

Re: Re‘moval of ohetreein the “Right of Way” at 4114 _EaSthashlngton Avenue, Madison

- Dear Board of Parks "ComrniSSioners & Board ,President,

’ l am wntmg to request that l be added to your meetmg agenda on May 13, 2015. 1 have been |

in touch recently with Ms. Vlste with the City Attorney s Office and she suggested that we take -
our concern in front of the Parks Board at the next avallable meetmg Please let me know if we .

_ can be added to the agenda that day and l will be present to state my concerns and answer any f -

. unestlons or concerns that the Board may have WIth regards to our request . ‘

. Our request at this time is to remove one (1) tree that is in the front ”R|ght of Way” at our
Property located at 4114 East Washmgton Avenue in Madlson We have dlscussed our request
o wnth Ms. Eddy, Clty Forester starting last Fall and at that time we were told that this would not
- 'be a possnblllty We then met w:th Ms Eddy in November 2014 at her office and told her our
- concerns with thls tree that is placed in front of our exnstmg Bunldmg She. l|stened to our ‘
;concerns that day and she mformed us that the next step would beto contact in wrltmg, the
Habltat Stewardshlp Commlttee asklng that they approve our request in return for paymg for
_ the removal of this subject tree and also planting some new trees within the City of Madlson
- We would pay for and have our Landscape Company plant new trees wherever the City
~ chooses. We were and are Stl” flne wnth thls plan that we had dlscussed that day wrth
 Ms. Eddy - : - o

o . Dev e;lop m,enti . Pro p e'rty' & Business ,Mafn”ka gemen t ,’0,' In com e Proper tfy,' -




Our request was demed at their meetmg of February 10 2015. We recelved notlce of thrs

denialina letter from Ms. Eddy about 40 days later | |mmed|ately contacted Ms. Eddy at the
'Clty Foresters Office and left her a vorce message askmg her what the next steps could be in this '
- *matter She responded tomeina voice mail back stating that their decnsnon is Final and there is
_ nothing more that can be done at th|s tlme l then consulted with our Attorney and she ,'

- 'suggested that legal actlon might have to be the next step Our Attorney did suggest talkmg

. . kwrth our Alderman and the City Attorney flrst before taklng any legal action against the Clty ’
1did contact loe Clausrus (Our Alderman) and told him where we are at with thls request and
that it was denled and he informed me that he would speak wnth Ms. Eddy and get back to us.

. Unfortunately I never heard back from Joe, mainly because he was probably very busy wnth the

Sprmg Electlon and then was unsuccessful in his re- electlon bid. After contactmg the Clty
‘ Attorney s Ofﬁce we were contacted by Ms Viste shortly after and she told us that we would

- have appeal nghts from the denial we recelved and to submrt a request |n wntmg, to your

' _Board to have us added to your agenda on May 13"to be heard ThlS will serve as my request '
to be added to your agenda that day - ' ‘ ' o

In summary; the reason We‘are Vasklng for the removal of this subject tree is that we have had

, several potentlal commercral tenants state that they are very mterested in leasing the left side
 of our bunldmg at4114 East Washmgton Avenue, but one lease requ:rement would be that the

_ tree be removed from in front of our property The current tree blocks the VlSlblllty of our ',

: bulldmg and all potentlal tenant sugnage for this space Long story short ifwe cannot lease this k

space due to the current placement of this tree we are not recelvmg annual rent for this space .

_of between $50 000 $60 OOO per year. We have now had this space vacant on the East

. ’Washmgton Avenue/East Towne Mall corndor for over two years and the main complaint from .

‘any potentlal tenants is the blockage of the burldmg/sngnage due to this tree. There is very lrttle -
. space currently for lease on this stretch of East Washmgton Avenue and we feel if th|s tree can
be removed, we will be able to lease our current vacant space ina timely manner ' "
In the nelghborlng propertles to the East, there were also trees placed in the ”nght of Way
that have now been removed due to the East Washmgton Avenue reconstruction and also a full
‘ property re- development right next door to’ our property that now is occupled by Taco Bell '
~Starbuck's, Topper S, Eyemart Express etc - '

We are still offermg to pay for the full removal of this subject tree and also wnll commlt to the
' City of Madlson that we will pay for replantmg 3-4 new trees in. any area of the City that they

~ see fit. We own and manage many commercial propertles in the City of Madlson and have
: fnever run across a leasmg problem/sntuatlon qwte hke this before due to a locatlon ofatree.



o ‘Over several years in the real estate busmess we have planted and mamtamed many trees
shrubs and landscaplng areas wrthm all of commercial properties in the City and we generally
_ due whatever it takes to take care of and mamtaln all of our living landscaped areas. '

We would only ask for the removal of : a healthy tree if fulIy necessary. As discussed above we |

are currently loosing substantlal rent for this space and we. need to resolve this S|tuatron soon.

~ laskfor your permission for removal of this subject tree and we will work with the City Forestry '
o Department in determmlng where and when they would llke the new trees planted ‘

‘ zThank you for your tlme and consnderatlon 1 will be present on May 13rd for any questlons or
~_concerns in thls matter o

~ Kevin Lederer ;
| Managmg Partner/Prmcnpal .
~ Capitol Real Estate Management Co. &Dwrs;ons
. ‘Capltol Fltness Group, LLC
| 'KslklIZ@aoI com :

- (608) 836-9777 / (608) 712 4769 V

‘cc Leasmg & Legal Dept
 Marla Eddy (City Forester) . /
Doran Vlste (Clty Attorney s Ofﬁce)‘



